
               
 

             AGENDA STAFF MEMO 

 Agenda Staff Memo Form 
MIL-001 
Revision Date: 12/30/2024 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
FROM: Sara Leaders, PE, Public Works Director 
DATE: Submitted on June 24, 2025, for the July 7, 2025, Regular City Council 

Meeting 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Change Order #1 to the Professional Services Agreement with 
Lose & Associates, Inc. dba Lose Design for Conceptual Design Services on 
the Deerfield Active Park 

  

 
SUMMARY: 
The purpose of this contract is to provide additional funding to Lose Design for conceptual 
design services for the Deerfield Active Park.  The original Professional Services Agreement 
was approved by Milton on November 18, 2024. 
 
Staff recommends additional design work to finalize the site plan in order to better align with 
adjacent private developments as well as incorporation of design elements from the 
Deerfield Urban Design Manual into the active park. 
 
 
FUNDING AND FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
Funding is available in the capital project budget.  The PO for Lose Design will be increased 
by $19,000 to a total of $67,500. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
If this contract is not approved, site plan approval for the park will be delayed. 
 
PROCUREMENT SUMMARY (if applicable) 
    Purchasing method used: Contract Addendum 
    Account Number:  300-6110-521200000  
    Requisition Total:  Increase PO25116 by $19,000  
 
REVIEW & APPROVALS: 
 Financial Review:  Bernadette Harvill, Deputy City Manager – June 24, 2025 
 Legal Review:   Jennifer K. McCall, Jarrard & Davis, LLP – June 20, 2025 
 Concurrent Review:  Steven Krokoff, City Manager – 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 

Change Order #1 to the Professional Services Agreement 
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